NORTH REGION CLAY SHOOTING ASSOCIATION

Minutes of the meeting held on 16th February 2012 at St George Hotel Harrogate

PRESENT: B HART K STOKER

N FOWLER L BLACKER P CLARK R BLACKER T DEAKIN P THOMPSON N TRUTER **S WILKINSON** M MIDGELEY **T BENSON** M GRAINGER **D BELLAMY S TYAS** T HEEKS P CHAPLOW **I EDWARDS**

1. CHAIRMANS OPENING REMARKS

The chairman opened the meeting at 1930 hrs and thanked everyone for attending.

It was recommended that T Heeks be co-opted on to the Committee. S Wilkinson proposed this and it was seconded by M Grainger. Committee voted unanimously.

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence had been received from J Rogers, M Plant and G Jones. I Ainsley did not attend.

3. MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING HELD ON 12TH JANUARY 2012

The minutes of the last meeting held 12th January 2012 were proposed as a true record on the proposal of P Thompson, seconded by S Wilkinson.

The minutes of the meeting held after the AGM on 24th November 2011 were also proposed as a true record on the proposal of K Stoker and seconded by M Grainger.

4. MATTERS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES

The letter from a CPSA member was taken to HQ by T Heeks. The Board felt that if the matter needed to be taken further, it was down to S Dowle personally to pursue this via his solicitors.

5. TREASURERS REPORT

The Treasurer reported that there was £5254.98 in the Building Society and £3837.82 in the current account making a total of £9092.80. There was one outstanding levy from Penrith. The Treasurer had contacted Penrith and was awaiting a reply. This would be discussed at the next meeting.

6/8 MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE REPORT/COURSE CO-ORDINATOR

Major Championships 2012

Not all grounds were complying with Sportrap regulations as they were not numbering/lettering traps.

ACTION: T HEEKS TO GET IN TOUCH WITH STUART HOLMES

The English and British allround needed to be shot in the same order. This will be done

Course Co-ordinator

It was recommended by HQ that Jason Rowntree would be an ideal candidate for this role. He had been approached and was eager to take on the responsibility.

7. CHANGE OF VENUE

The question was asked if any better venue could be found to make it easier for committee members to attend.

It was proposed that the cost of facilities at the Wetherby Turnpike would be checked.

ACTION: BILL HART

9. CORRESPONDENCE

There was no correspondence to discuss.

10. REGIONAL COUNTY CHAMPIONSHIPS

The grounds and dates were sorted out. There were just a few dates left to confirm.

11. CHAMPION OF CHAMPIONS EVENT - CLA

A copy of the letter from Paula Wilkins, Commercial Co-ordinator CPSA HQ was given to all the Committee for them to take to their clubs.

12. ANY OTHER BUSINESS

B Hart had given a trophy to the CEO when he attended the AGM that had been donated by N Fowler. B Hart asked if a letter of acknowledgement could be sent to Neil thanking him.

ACTION: T HEEKS TO SPEAK TO HQ

A6 club to open up as Bolton Gun Club.

N Truter agreed to print the certificates again this year and send them to the Secretary who would then distribute them along with the badges to the Clubs.

Since the meeting Nick said he could no longer print the certificates.

The Secretary Linda Blacker volunteered to print the certificates and send to the Clubs along with the badges.

N Truter had had the Contact Form Submission name changed from N Truter to L Blacker.

P Clark had asked the Secretary to circulate before the meeting a table that displayed all the winners of all the disciplines for 2011 to the Committee asking them if they could fill in any of the gaps. It was decided that this would be put on the North Region website to see if anyone else could help.

Greystones Castle in Cumbria is a new shooting ground looking at starting setting shoots up.

ACTION: T HEEKS/B HART GOING NEXT WEEK TO DISCUSS

There being no further business to discuss the meeting closed at 21.40

L BLACKER 21.2.12